DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 5th February 2020 at 7.00pm

19/128 Present Cllrs Sinkins, Haley, Paterson, Richards, Roberts, Turner

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

Cornwall Cllr C Martin 3 members of the public

19/129 Apologies None

19/130 Declaration of Interests

i. **Pecuniary** – None

ii. Non Registerable – None

iii. Dispensations - None

19/131 Public Questions

A member of the public reported that it appeared that the new owners of the school, Acorn, would be receptive to the parish council using a room for meetings.

Tim Turner explained to the meeting what the restoration of the Church was intended to represent for Lanlivery parish; in essence that it should be a community building used for all manner of purposes. The PCC was now faced with huge expenditure to maintain the Church to meet the needs of the community and had decided to sell the village hall to raise funds, although this had proved to be – and continued to be – a difficult exercise because of its listed status and proximity to the Church. All proceeds of the sale would be given to the PCC for improvements to the Church building and would not go direct to Canterbury. The intention was to a create a community meeting room and plans had been approved by the Diocesan Board. Tim asked the parish council to support the PCC in their endeavours and confirmed again that the PCC was facing huge difficulties, particularly with the Cornwall Council Conservation Officer. Cllr Martin agreed to speak to the Officer. Caroline Stevenson had attended the meeting to answer any questions about a

Caroline Stevenson had attended the meeting to answer any questions about a letter she had sent to the Chairman covering many different topics. The Chairman had circulated this to all members and clarified the following points

- Enforcement issues were a matter for Cornwall Council
- In respect of possible educational walks Caroline was advised to contact Cornwall Council about warning signs etc. A TRO would cost in excess of £4,000.00. Cllr Roberts clarified that it the intention was to cross Cornwall Council land she may be able to advise.
- Streetworks at Cornwall Council would be able to advise on road closures.

- Astroturf on the Nissan hut would not appear to be an issue but Caroline was advised to take advice as the hut was asbestos.
- The car park that was proposed was in Tywardtreath & Par parish so Caroline would need to approach that authority, although it was noted that there were huge parking problems at this location.

19/132 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13th January 2020

It was proposed by Cllr Roberts, seconded Cllr Paterson and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman

19/133 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

Cllr Sinkins reported that completion at the former Roselyon School should be any day and the passing places should be progressed soon. Opening could be at Easter.

19/134 To receive the report from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Martin reported

- The waste collection contract had been awarded to Biffa with black bags and recycling fortnightly and food waste every week. The changes to collections would not happen for another 18 months.
- The CC budget would be published on 25th February. It was likely to result in the maximum 4% increase in council tax.
- There would be a bus service coming through on the A390 from St Austell to Lostwithiel.
- There were now over 50 trains a day stopping at Lostwithiel (and even more stopping at Par), at 30-minute intervals.
- The ban on new petrol and diesel cars including hybrids had been bought forward to 2035. This would need massive investment in infrastructure

19/135 Accounts for Approval

Cllr Haley proposed, Cllr Turner seconded and it was RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £95.42 should be approved.

It was agreed that the £110.00 budgeted funds should be released to the Village Hall Committee.

19/136 Resolutions from Councillors

None

19/137 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

Cllr Sinkins reported that efforts to replace the defibrillator cabinet in Lanlivery village were ongoing.

The consultation of the Cornwall Council Off Street Parking Order 2020 was noted and members would respond as individuals if they wished to do so.

19/138 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillor Representatives

<u>Community Network.</u> Cllr Sinkins reported that the main topic at the recent meeting had been about the expressions of interest in the Highways scheme. It

had been suggested that Lanlivery's scheme could be deferred until year 3 but she had opposed this as Lostwithiel had put in a scheme for yellow lining taking all the funding, which she considered entirely inappropriate given that Lanlivery's scheme was aimed at the protection of children.

Volunteers were needed for Community Speedwatch - anybody interested should ocontact Gary King

<u>Tree Warden</u> Cllr Paterson noted that a local farmer had finally cut back his hedges, a big improvement

19/139 Traffic Calming in Lanlivery Village

Cllr Sinkins reported that, together with the Parish Clerk, she had met with a Cormac representative on site and it had been agreed that a cushion outside the school would not be suitable, but a white line delineating the edge of road and bollards would help. Additionally, a build out outside the pub would help to narrow the road and slow down the traffic. Tasha Davis was also following up road markings outside the school as she was under the impression that all schools in Cornwall had had their safety markings redone, which had clearly not happened in Lanlivery. The cost of the improvements would cost of in the region of £7,000.00 with additional design costs. It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Richards and RESOLVED that this scheme should be progressed and added to the CN TRO application. Cllr Martin agreed to support a donation to this of £3,000.00 from the CN Highways scheme.

19/140 Planning

None

19/141 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors (at the discretion of the Chairman)

Cllr Turner reported a pothole on Penpillick Hill, almost opposite the Treesmill turn-off on the inside uphill lane. Cllr Sinkins agreed to report this and also confirmed that she had reported other similar issues earlier in the day. Cllr Roberts would report potholes in the Trethevey to Penpell Lane. Cllr Haley reported another pothole outside the school wall, which Cllr Sinkins agreed to report.

Date of Next Meeting 4th March 2020 **Annual Parish Meeting** 1st April 2020

Meeting Closed 8.12pm